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Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 070001-EI
Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories
Question No. 12
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CONFIDENTIAL

For each month of 2006, please provide the commodity cost, transportation cost,

hedging gain/loss, and total cost for natural gas.
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2006 NATURAL GAS COSTS

Month Commodity Transportation Financial Sales True-up Total Purchases
January 246,515,374
February 244,854,367
March 322,456,896
April 340,723,516
May 398,937,196
June 391,086,786
July 396,789,339
August 372,316,406
September 373,060,011
October 340,156,352
November 278,512,276
December 277,353,379
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“ONFIDENTy,
Public Serfrice Commizsion

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: 10/2/07

TO: J. Butler/FPL

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

070001-El_ or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning _staff's 2nd set of Interrogatories, No.

10 _, and filed on behalf of _FPL . The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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